Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Mr. Larry Jackson — Chairperson Mr. Justin T. Paulman
Mr. Tim Hoffman - Secretary Mr. Nathan C. Williams
Dr. Lincoln Wilkins, Jr. Ms. Lynda Lambert

Dr. Brian Plitnik Councilwoman: Laurie Marchini

Staff Liaison: Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner

AGENDA

Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers
Dec. 13th, 2023, 4:00 P.M.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Review and approval of Nov. 2023 meeting minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Consent Agenda — these COA’s received administrative approval

e 305 Washington St. COA23-000065 (sign permit)
Applicant: Allegany College of Maryland

e 201 S. Mechanic St. COA23-000067 (after-the-fact painting)
Applicant: Brian Dillon

Regular Agenda — to be reviewed by HPC
e 308 Washington Street COA23-000063 (solar panels)
Applicant: Energy Select

TAX INCENTIVES
e 505 Washington Street (Step 3 Approval)
Applicant: Michael and Nancy Armiento

OTHER BUSINESS
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT®



City of Cumberland

MINUTES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
November 15, 2023

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting on
Wednesday, November 15, 2023, within the Council Chambers of City Hall. Members present
were, Mr. Larry Jackson, Mr. Tim Hoffman, Mr. Brian Plitnik, Councilwoman Laurie Marchini,
Ms. Lynda Lambert, Mr. Nathan Williams, and Mr. Justin Paulman.

Others in attendance were, Ms. Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation
Planner/Grants Management, Ms. Chelsea Rexrode, Codes Technician. There were no citizens
or press representatives were in attendance.

Chairman, Mr. Larry Jackson, called the meeting to order. He read the following
statement into the record: "The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission exists
pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal Zoning Ordinance. Members are
appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall possess a demonstrated special knowledge
or professional or academic training in such fields as history, architecture, architectural
history, planning, archeology, anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture,
historic preservation, urban design, or related disciplines. The Commission strives to
enhance quality of life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.
Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve property
values, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission operates
pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and therefore no pending
applications shall be discussed between or amongst Commissioners outside the public hearing
to determine the disposition of the application.”

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes from October 2023 were approved as written. Mr. Tim Hoffman made
the motion for approval and Ms. Lynda Lambert, seconded the motion. All
members were in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no comments made.

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502




CONCENT AGENDA

1. 305 Washington St. - COA23-000060 (Roof & Chimney Repair)
Applicant: Tara Collier

2. 74 Baltimore St. - COA23-000061 (Brick & Stucco Repair)
Applicant: James Mckee

3. 19 Frederick St. - COA23-000062 (Surveillance Camera)
Applicant: CEDC - Matt Miller

4. 514 Washington St. - COA23-000063 (Roof Repair)
Applicant: Chris Sloan

Mr. Larry Jackson read the approval statement: We have studied the application in
all other relevant documents and presentation related to the for-mention cases
COA23-000060, COA23-000061, COA23-000062, and COA23-000063. We find the
properties on the approve Certificate of Appropriateness contribute to the Historic
Districts where they are located and the proposed changes are consisted with
guidelines and criteria found in the Historic Preservation District designed
guidelines for Cumberland Maryland.

REGULAR AGENDA
¢ Nothing to be reviewed this month by the Commission

TAX INCENTIVES

1. 305 Washington St. (Step 1 & Step 2 Approval)
Applicant: Tara Collier/ Hemlock Leasing LLC

2. 74 Baltimore St. (Step 1 & Step 2 Approval)
Applicant: Katherine James Realty

Mr. Larry Jackson read “"Maryland State law grants the City of Cumberland the
authority to provide local historic preservation tax credits. Before us are tax credit
application for work to be performed at 69 Baltimore St. We have studied the
applications and find that these properties quality based on City of Cumberland Code
and section 9-204 of the Tax Property Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland.”



OTHER BUSINESS/STAFF UPDATES

1. Handouts were given to the Commission to review after our meeting regarding Solar
Panels on Historic Properties.

2. Ruth attended National Trust for Historic Preservation Conference last week and
had great feedback about the activity that Cumberland is experiencing at this time.

3. Historic Preservation Plan will be presented to the Mayor and City Council on
December 19, 2023 for acceptance.

4. There is a new Arts Commission that is being proposed. The Commission will review
public murals and art within the arts district of the city. It will consist of 10
Commission Members.

5. The 15" Winter Festival and Market to be held on December 2™ and December 9™,
2023. If you would like to volunteer, please contact Melinda Kelleher.

6. The Maryland Historical Trust will be offering their yearly loan program. Applications
will be taken until January 15, 2023.

7. The Maryland Historical Trust held an archeological dig. The State is putting in a
request to the National Park Service to see if they can hold a field session.

8. The Community Legacy Reward will be announced soon. We proposed to do fagade
improvements on N Mechanic/ N Centre Streets and some other things to help
support historical preservation in the area.

9. Ms. Lynda Lambert is currently writing newspaper articles on historic preservation.
One article has been published to date.

An audio of tonight's meeting is available upon request.

ADJOURMENT
Mr. Larry Jackson adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully,

Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary



ITY OF

C
CUMBERLAND

ot : M A RYLAND Permit Number: COA23-000067

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Approval Date: 11/27/2023

57N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 « PHONE 301-759-6442 « FAX301-759-6432 « TDD 800-735-2258
www.cumberandmd.gov

Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and regulations.

Project Location: 201 S MECHANIC ST s
MD Prop. #: 04048881 Date applied: 11/16/2023
Owner: CCVI WESTERN MD LLC Work expected to begin: 11/27/2023
Applicant: Brian Dillon Contractor:
Address: 454 Walnut St. Address: 454 Walnut St.
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502 City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301) 724-1110 Phone: (301) 724-1110
Email: Email:
MD Master Plumber License #:

Quantity Description Amount  Total Cost
1.0Certificate of Appropriateness Review Fee 30.00 30.00

Project Description:
COA, after the fact, for painting the wood and brick of building at right side and rear (front remains natural brick). New colors are black and gray.

Administrative approval, for exterior painting of brick on a commercial building in the historic district, by Ruth Davis-Rogers - Historic Preservation Planner

S ﬂ[_/ﬁ« - anﬂ: o

Signature / Date

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried out as
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no
action is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as
requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision. The application is active for two years.

Signature




CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #COA23-000067
Agenda Item: COA23-000067
Issued Project Address: 201 S MECHANIC ST
Meeting Date: 11/27/2023
Property Number: 04048881

Brian Dillon
454 Walnut St.
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application
for construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: COA, after the fact, for painting the wood and brick of building at right
side and rear (front remains natural brick). New colors are black and gray.

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: Administrative Approval, for exterior painting of brick on a
commercial building in the historic district, by Ruth Davis-Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner

Sincerely,

ey,

A Jﬁum'%f“
@

Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COAFile

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic
Preservation Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if
required, have been applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six
months following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire
six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by
the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision.



City of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development

Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA23-000067

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness

Project Location: 201 S MECHANIC ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Applicant Contact Information: Name: Brian Dillon
Address: 454 Walnut St.
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301) 724-1110
Email:

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name:

Contact: Brian Dillon

Address: 454 Walnut St.
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301) 724-1110

Email:

Date of
Application:
Work Description: (narrative box)

COA, after the fact, for painting the wood and brick of building at right side and rear (front remains natural brick).
New colors are black and gray.

11/16/2023

Amount Paid: 30.00 — \]\’Cu Lirs 1[rbm Cbz\cdlé\}\lwﬁr;
Amount Due: 0.00

Need:
\Jaluah oy ¢
Fiol wetken sepe of oot
cape) Nove-
pheto Nawo| curcen




14-20 S. Mechanic St.
: 04-04881
20 S. Mechanic St.
Uncle Jack’s Pizzeria & Pub

Prop. ID #

X

!
=
n
&,

| =
!
~

T et
A\l
|

= |

u,— Al

m -

—y ~
W




11/27/23, 11:37 AM Permit Details | Citizenserve

City of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development

Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA23-000065

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness

Project Location: 112 BALTIMORE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502
Applicant Contact Information: Name: Allegany College of Maryland
Address: 12401 Willowbrook Road
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: 3017845220
Email: klayman@allegany.edu

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name: Morgantown Printing & Binding

Contact:
Address: 915 Green Bag Rd
City/State/Zip: Morgantown WV 26508
Phone: (304) 292-3368
Email:

Date of

Application: 11/13/2023

Work Description: (narrative box)

Allegany College of Maryland will be replacing decals on right-hand door of main entry doors. Decal will be
installed on interior side of glass per City guidelines. Decal size is 17.3" w x 37.7" h. Total sq. ft. of signage is
4.5. Decal created by Morgantown Printing & Binding with installation being done by Allegany College of
Maryland.

Ref: SP23-000065

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due: 0.00

https://lwww4 citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController? Action=DisplayPermitDetail&Selected Tab=Permits&Permit_ID=13981863&WorkOrder_ID=879...

7



Cl

TY OF
C / U N‘&‘“Eﬁ I}A II\JRAY\ lel NDD Permit Number: COA23-000065

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

S57N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 « PHONE 301-759-6442 * FAX301-759-6432 « TDD 800-735-2258
www.cumbericndmd.gov

Approval Date: 12/08/2023

Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit issued as per plans and subject to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and regulations.

Project Location: 112 BALTIMORE ST : '
Date applied: 11/13/2023

MD Prop. #: 14004483 PP N
Owner: ALLEGANY COLLEGE OF MARYLAND || Work expected to begin: 12/08/2023
Applicant: Allegany College of Maryland Contractor: Morgantown Printing & Binding
Address: 12401 Willowbrook Road Address: 915 Green Bag Rd
City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502 City/State/Zip: Morgantown WV 26508
Phone: 3017845220 Phone: (304) 292-3368
Email: klayman@allegany.edu Email:

MD Master Plumber License #: 00000

Quantity Description Amount Total Cost
Project Description:

Allegany College of Maryland will be replacing decals on right-hand door of main entry doors. Decal will be installed on interior side of glass per City guidelines. Decal
size is 17.3" w x 37.7" h. Total sq. ft. of signage is 4.5. Decal created by Morgantown Printing & Binding with installation being done by Allegany College of Maryland.

Ref: SP23-000065

IAPPROVED with the following conditions:

Signature / Date

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully carried out as
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. This application hereby expires six months following the file date if no
action is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as
requested by the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision. The application is active for two years.

Signature




CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS DECISION
Certificate of Appropriateness #COA23-000065
Agenda Item: COA-000065
Issued Project Address: 112 BALTIMORE ST
Meeting Date: 12/08/2023
Property Number: 14004483

Korey Layman
12401 Willowbrook Road
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Applicant:

The Historic Preservation Commission of the City of Cumberland on the above date, considered the application
for construction at the above address as follows:

Exterior improvements are to include: Allegany College of Maryland will be replacing decals on right-hand door
of main entry doors. Decal will be installed on interior side of glass per City guidelines. Decal size is 17.3" w x
37.7" h. Total sq. ft. of signage is 4.5. Decal created by Morgantown Printing & Binding with installation being
done by Allegany College of Maryland.

Ref: SP23-000065

The application was:
Issued

APPROVED with the following conditions: Administrative Approval by Ruth Davis - Rogers, Historic
Preservation Planner

Sincerely,

7
C%ti‘/% (Zm}"é‘m/‘
Ruth Davis-Rogers

Cc:Planning and Zoning
COA File

NOTE: Please note that the approval listed above only constitutes the approval of the Historic
Preservation Commission. You must still ensure that all other permits associated with this project, if
required, have been applied for and approved by the Building and Zoning Officer.

EXPIRATION OF CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS: This application hereby expires six
months following the file date if no action is taken to start specified work. Also, the application will expire
six months following the file date if the applicant fails to provide additional information as requested by
the HPC or its staff in order for the Commission to render a decision.



MPB Print & Sign Superstore ESTIMATE 114933 A / BRD

915 Greenbag Road
Morgantown, WV 26508 Date: 11/08/2023

i/ T c|:555-292-0001
L—\‘_—/W Email:sales@mpbonline.com

Shannon Redman

Allegany College Of MD

12401 Willow Brook Rd SE
Cumberland, MD 21502

We are pleased to submit this estimate based on the following specifications:

Title: Window Decal
Size: 17.3"w x 37.7"h
Graphics: Print ready files supplied - this quote only includes time for 1 initial prepress set up. ANY

formatting, changes, or new file submission may incur additional charges. The graphics rate is
$75 per hour with a $15 minimum. Last job#297941.

Proof: PDF proof to customer
Printing: 4+white/0-face adhesive
Materials: clear decal

Bindery: trim, pack for customer install
Delivery: ship ground

Notes:

Terms: All prices exclude sales tax and postage when applicable. All orders are subject to a review of artwork and our
terms & conditions, available by request. All estimates are valid for thirty (30) days. If acceptance of this estimate
is received after this period has lapsed, a revised estimate may be required.

Quantity Price
1 $75.00

| hope our estimate meets your requirements and look forward to receiving your instruction to process this order.
If | can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Thad Welch

Senior Account Manager






ALLEGANY COLLEGE
of MARYLAND

November 16th, 2023

Mayor & City Council
City of Cumberland

57 N. Liberty St.
Cumberland, MD 21502

Dear Ms. Davis-Rogers,

Allegany College of Maryland is currently in the early planning phases of replacing vinyl-lettering window
signage, present on the entrance to our building at 112 Baltimore St., or better known as the “Gateway Center”.

With the assistance of the Ms. Robyn Roberts, it was determined that along with the submission of the application
for a “Signage Permit” and a “Certificate of Appropriateness”, the College should also submit a written letter to the
Mayor and City Council in order for a determination to be made as to whether or not the City of Cumberland
would be considering the College tax-exempt.

Allegany College of Maryland is among the sixteen community colleges of Maryland considered to be public
institutions of higher education that were established pursuant to Title 16 of the Education Article of the Annotated
Code of Maryland. They are all non-profit organizations and are State tax exempt.

The tax exemption afforded community colleges allows us to not only fulfill our vision of “being the College of
choice that transforms lives, strengthens communities, and makes leamers the center of everything we do”, our
mission of “delivering diverse and relevant education centered around student success in a supportive and engaging
community”, but it also allows maximize the benefit that we provide to our students and community, which are
then paid forward to society as a whole. Community Colleges provide communities such as Cumberland with the

educated, skilled, and productive workforce needed to drive the local economy forward.

We formally ask the City of Cumberland to please consider the College’s tax exemption status, and the waive any
associated fees.

Sincerely,

o =4 W

Christina Kilduff
VP of Finance and Administration

v
Cumberland Campus | 12401 Willowbrook Road, SE | Cumberland, MD 21502-2596 | www.allegany.edu



11/14/23, 10:05 AM Permit Details | Citizenserve

1l PERMIT PROJECT
FILE #: 23-001704
308 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND MD 21502
£3 : INSTALLATION OF (20) ROOF MOUNTED SOLAR PANELS AND (20)
i@ MICROINVERTERS
VA

mEEH Aa=EFDB

af PERMIT #: COA23-000066

m Permit Type

fumm—__ Certificate of Appropriateness

|Subtype
Certificate of Appropriateness v

Work Description:
Installation of (20) roof mounted solar panels and (20) microinverters

|Applicant
Energy Select LLC - Kristi Felton v eee
Status
Online Application Received v
Valuation
0.00
FEES & PAYMENTS
E Plan Check Fees
30.00
Permit Fees
0.00
Total Amount
30.00
Amount Paid
0.00
Balance Due
30.00

D Non-Billable

PERMIT DATES

| Application Date
11/13/2023

Approval Date

Issue Date:

Expiration Date:

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPermitDetail&Selected Tab=Permits&Permit_ID=13982044&WorkOrder_ID=878... 1/3



11/14/23, 10:05 AM Permit Details | Citizenserve
Close Date

Last Inspection

Non-Billable Comments

Contractor

Energy Select LLC - Kristi Felton oo
Contact

Energy Select LLC - Kristi Felton v eee

Estimated Cost of the project
$24,400.00

Attach a full written scope of work

Signed - Call - Contract.pdf o
v
Attach photographs of the site and structure
jpg2pdf (4)-min.pdf '|ﬁ
v
Facade Elevations
screenshot-1697136067006.pdf '|ﬁ
v
Sample of Proposed Materials
Call Material.pdf m
v
Scaled Drawings
screenshot-1697136083233.pdf 1]
v
Digital Renderings, when available
screenshot-1697136067006.pdf 'Iﬁ
v
Color Scheme/Paint Chips
v2 Call.pdf 'ﬁ
v

Manufacturer Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPermitDetail&SelectedTab=Permits&Permit_ID=13982044&WorkOrder_ID=878...  2/3



11/14/23, 10:05 AM Permit Details | Citizenserve

Call Material.pdf [11]
v

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials
v2 Call.pdf o
v

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each month before
4:00 p.m. You (or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidelines (Updated 1/1/16) can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov.

Do not begin work until an approval is received on Permits from both The Historic Preservation Commission and the City of
Cumberland.
A signed, approved, and stamped COA and MB or RB permit form is required for application to be considered complete.
These will be sent to you upon approval of the department manager or designated representative.
Signing Method
Acknowledgement v

Q By checking this box | acknowledge that | am electronically signing this document

Type your name
Kristi Felton
Today's Date
10/25/2023
W FEES ]
FEE v Div QUANTITY AMOUNT TOTAL
Certificate of Appropriateness 30.00
Review Fee
Plan Check Fees 30.00
Permit Fees 0.00
Total Fees 30.00
B PAYMENTS EHQ
DATE TYPE REFERENCE NOTE RECEIPT RECEIVED AMOUNT
# FROM
Amount Paid 0.00
Balance Due 30.00

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPermitDetail&Selected Tab=Permits&Permit_ID=13982044&WorkOrder_ID=878...  3/3



11/15/23, 8:37 AM

ACCOUNT INFORMATION
Contact Type
Contractor

PERSONAL INFORMATION
Contact Name
v Kristi

Personal Mailing Address

COMPANY INFORMATION
Company Name
Energy Select LLC

Company Mailing Address
22815 Washington St

Leonardtown

CONTACT INFORMATION

Primary Number
3014756727

Mobile Number

OTHER INFORMATION

User Name
operations@energyselectlic.com
District

Created On
08/07/2023 - 08:00 AM

MD

Felton

Work Number

Home Number

Permit Details | Citizenserve

Association

20650

Email
operations@energyselectlic.com

Fax

Title

Notes

Created By
Kristi Felton

https:/lwww4.citizenserve.com/Admin/PermitController?Action=DisplayPermitDetail&Selected Tab=Permits&Permit_ID=13982044&WorkOrder_ID=87862899

Portal Access

Por

13



Signature ref: 695b2772-df40-4bbc-a24d-77352346487d

S\ [3NAE SELECT

WE KNOW ENERGY
YOUR ENERGY SELECT SOLAR CONTRACT

Customer Name: [Derek Call Date: 10/3/2023
Job Address: 308 Washington Street, Cumberland, MD Phone: (435) 713-5395
E-mail derek.rulon.call@gmail.com
Consultant: Rodney Oates
Email: rodney@energyselectlic.com Phone # 301-453-7447

Maryland Home Improvement License # 133726
Maryland Master Electrician #447
Maryland Contractor's License #18168299

This Agreement is made 10/03/2023, between Derek Call (Owner) and Energy Select LLC (Contractor).

The Owner owns the real property located at 308 Washington Street, Cumberland, MD (Property) and desires Contractor to
install a Solar Photovoltaic Electric System (System) on the Property, and Contractor has the expertise and ability to install
the System.

Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as
follows:

1. CONTRACT WORK. Contractor agrees to furnish all labor and materials and to perform the work necessary for the
installation of the System at the Property ("Contract Work"). The Contract Work does not include roof repair or
reinforcement, engineering, painting, electrical system upgrades, or transformer upgrades (Notably, the Main or Sub Panels
and the Utility Equipment such as the Transformer), drywall repair, or repair service or work other than that set forth in the
Scope of Work for Solar Electric Photovoltaic System.

A. Transformer upgrades: depending on the size of the current electrical transformer, the utility company might
demand an upgrade. The appropriate size of transformer is critical to the powering of your solar system. It is the
responsibility of the Owner to make this upgrade.

B. For Recessed Main Service Panels, an access panel will be installed. If drywall repair is required, Contractor is
responsible for tape coat only, not final finishing or can recommend a drywall company.

2. PRICE. Owner agrees to pay Contractor the Contract Price for the performance of the Contract Work. If not Financed
through our lenders who have a previously arranged payment schedule, the remainder of the Contract Price shall be paid as
follows:

A. Ten percent (10%) is due upon signature of this Agreement.

B. Forty percent (40%) of the Contract Price shall be paid after the planning site visit, Solar Engineer final system
design, Customer approval on equipment and solar placement, and material sourcing.

C. The following forty percent (40%) of the Contract Price shall be paid after all relevant permits are obtained,
permission granted for Utility Interconnection, and the material is delivery to site.

D. The final ten percent (10%) of the Contract Price shall be paid upon a passed Electrical Inspection, Notification to
Utility, and System being 100% operational.

3. ACCESS. Owner agrees to cooperate fully in the performance of the Contract Work and to provide unobstructed, safe and
convenient access to the roof or other areas upon which the System is to be installed. Owner will be responsible for
removing or covering any items inside or outside the structure that might be soiled or damaged by the performance of the
Contract Work. Owner represents and warrants that there are no restrictions or covenants of which it should reasonably be
aware that would prevent the installation of the System.

4. WARRANTY. Contractor warrants the installation of the System against defects in workmanship for a period of 10 (ten)
years following the conclusion of the Onsite Installation. The warranty does not cover power outages, force majeure,
damage normally covered by homeowners insurance such as damage caused by falling trees or limbs, or normal wear and
tear of the roof, sub-structure, siding or electrical system. The warranty also does not cover problems caused by animals, by
improper maintenance of the structure or the System or by any action of a party other than the Contractor. Inthe event
that Owner discovers a defect in the System within the warranty period, Owner shall notify Contractor in writing providing a
complete description of the nature of the defect. Contractor will correct any defect covered by the warranty and repair the
System at no additional cost to Owner. If it is necessary to repair or replace any part of the System, Owner shall cooperate
fully with Contractor to provide for a safe and efficient repair process. Contractor makes no warranty, express or implied,
except as expressly set forth herein. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Contractor hereby disclaims any
implied warranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.



Signature ref: 695b2772-df40-4bbc-a24d-77352346487d

5. SITE CONDITIONS. If there are latent or unanticipated conditions of the site that would affect the safety of the Contract
Work, require reinforcement or repair of the roof or structure or materially increase the cost to Contractor of the Contract
Work, the parties may agree upon an additional price for the Contract Work or Contractor may terminate this Agreement.
Any needed drywall patching will include drywall, taping, and one coat of joint compound.

6. LIABILITY. Contractor shall be liable only for damage to the installation area of the System and shall not be liable for
damage to old, deteriorated or improperly installed roofing, sub-roofing, roof coverings or supports, siding, exterior covering
or paint, or any other non-visible installations. Contractor’s aggregate liability shall be limited to amounts paid by Owner to
Contractor under this Agreement. Owner shall bear the roof, walls and floors and otherwise make areas necessary for
performance of the Contract Work accessible to Contractor. Contractor specifically disclaims and disavows any guaranteed
output of the installed system, including any claims made orally or in writing by Contractor or its employees or agents. The
parties waive all claims against each other for incidental and/or consequential damages arising out of or in any way relating
to the Agreement. There are no third party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

7. PAST DUE PAYMENT POLICY. In the event that any payment due pursuant to Paragraph 2 of this Agreement is late,
interest shall accrue at the rate of two percent (2%) per month or the maximum amount permitted by law, whichever is less,
on any outstanding balance. In the event that Contractor engages an attorney for collection of a past due amount, Owner
shall be responsible for all of Contractor's costs and reasonable attorneys fees. If any payment due pursuant to this
Agreement remains unpaid more than one hundred and twenty (120) days after such payment was due, Owner grants to
Contractor the right to enter the Property and remove the System or any part thereof; provided, that Contractor shall notify
Owner in writing of its intent to remove the System and allow Owner thirty (30) days from the date of such notice to cure its
default and pay the past due amount. There shall be a fifty dollar ($50.00) charge for all returned checks.

8. ARBITRATION. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled
by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Construction Industry Arbitration Rules. The
parties recognize and agree that by agreeing to this provision, they are waiving any right they may have to a jury trial.
Judgment on the arbitration award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

9. BUYERS RIGHT TO CANCEL. If this agreement was solicited at or near your residence and you do not want the goods or
services, you may cancel this agreement by mailing a notice to the seller. The notice must say that you do not want the
goods or services and must be mailed before midnight of the third business day after you signed this contract. The notice
must be mailed to: Energy Select LLC, P.O. Box 475, Leonardtown, MD, 20650. If you cancel within 3 days of signing, the
seller may not keep any part of your cash down payment.

| hereby cancel this transaction. Date:

10. After your 3-day right to cancel expires This Agreement can only be terminated upon mutual agreement. You will be
subject to a termination fee which increases as the project progresses and will be determined on a case-by-case basis.
Project progress guidelines are 1) Pre-engineering and within 4-7 days after signature, $1500, 2) Post engineering and past 7
days, $3000, 3) Post engineering and material staging and before physical work commencement, $5000, plus a 25%
restocking fee on equipment (inverters, racking, batteries, PV modules). Customer will also be liable for any third party
financing fees due as a result of cancellation.

1. Contractor agrees to provide the setup of solar system monitoring via wireless network or CAT5 through an existing high-
speed wired internet connection. The Owner agrees to provide access to the internet router. The contractor is not
responsible for firewall or other network setup and troubleshooting.

12. If due to pre-existing conditions, the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AH3J) requires additional work to meet code
requirements, the Contractor is not responsible to meet those requirements. The Owner may contract with the Contractor
via written change order to meet AHJ requirements.

13. If financed through a Contractor financing partner, all conditions of this contract are based on receiving lender approval
within 60 days of contract signature.

14. Draw payments or signature(s) on loan documents may not be withheld under any circumstances after work is
perfor